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WE MAKE CITIES

CITY AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MAHARASHTRA LIMITED

(CIN - U99999 MH 1970 SGC - 014574)

REGD. OFFICE: HEAD OFFICE:

"NIRMAL", 2nd Floor, Nariman Point, CIDCO Bhavan, CBD Belapur,

Mumbai - 400 021, Navi Mumbai - 400 614.

PHONE : 00-91-22-6650 0900 PHONE: 00-91-22-6791 8100

FAX . 00-91-22-2202 2509 FAX . 00-91-22-6791 8166
CIDCO/EE(Dron-1)/2022/ 44 S 29.03.2022

Ref. Nofo Date :

The Chief Conservator-Forest, ) .
Mangrove Cell. Government of Maharashtra, R W 4 FTERED Picesa i, qE
302, Wake Field House. 3™ Floor, ‘
Near Britannia Restaurant. Ballard Estate,

Fort, Mumbai-400001 waﬁﬂw

Sub: Permission for fixing flap gates to pipe outlet structures in Dronagiri Node.
Ref:1. Letter of Dy. Conservator of Forests, Mangrove Cell, Mumbai Dt.05.05.2021

Sir,

In connection with the subject, it is to inform that CIDCO had constructed 6 numbers
of holding ponds near village Funde, Karanja, Bhendkhal, Pagote, Dhutum to hold the
tidal water during high tide during the monsoon period to avoid the possibility of
flooding in and around the above mentioned villages.

You have permitted to close the flap gates during monsoon period vide referred letter
dated 05.05.2021. The copy of the same is enclosed herewith for your ready reference.

Now considering the onset of the monsoon, we need to take the precautionary
measures to avoid the flooding, therefore it is requested to grant permission for fixing
the FRP flap gates to the pipe outlet structures of the holding ponds in Dronagiri Node
. during the monsoon period.

Regards.

Incl:As Above

‘,.(18 Yours faithfully,
by oo S

; (M.M. Munde)
Q Executive Engineer (Dron-I)
ot CIDCO Nodal Office, Sector-14, Bokadvira,
4\

Dronagiri,Navi Mumbai-400 702
In case of any corruption related complaints, please visit :
www.cidco.maharashtra.gov.in Click on Dakshata link



Office of the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Mangrove Cell, Mumbai
3U2, Wakefield House, 3 Floor, Ballard Estate, Above Britannia & Co.
Restaurant,
Fort, Mumbai-400 001.
Ph: 022-2694984, 22694985, Email: ecfmmumba@gmﬂ.comldcfmanpoveeelk@gmgﬂ.com.

Outward No: - 4 /2021-22. Date:05.05.2021
To,
M.M.Munde

Executive Engineer (Dron-I)
CIDCO Nodal Officer, Sector-14,
Bokadvira, Dronagiri, Navi Mumbai -400 707

Sub: Permission for fixing flap gates to pipe outlet structures in
Dronagiri Node.

Ref: - 1. Your letter no. CIDCO/EE (Dron-I) 2021 /374 dt. 19.04.2021.
2. Letter from this office outward no.1/steno/15/2019-20 dated
22.05.2019.
You are requested to follow the instruction given by the Konkan Wetland
Grievances Redressal Committee in its meeting dated 16.05. 2019. You are

therefore, permitied to close the flap gate in Dronagiri node during monsoon period
; P 2

to avoid flooding in the villages. However, sufficient flow of tidel water for the growth

(Nc%nu Somraj)

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Mangrove Cell, Mumbai.

of Mangroves shall be ensured.

Copy to :- Divisional Commissioner, Konkan Division & Chairman, Konkan Wetland
Grievance Redressal Committee in favour of information.




